
 

State Teaching Licensure Regulatory Agencies 

Virginia participates in the National Association of State Directors of Teacher Education and Certification 

(NASDTEC) Interstate Contract. Randolph College’s Educator Preparation Program (EPP) meets the 

requirements for licensure in the state of Virginia. However, the College recommends that students contact 

the appropriate state regulatory agency for help in determining if the Randolph College EPP curriculum 

meets the requirement for the state where they intend to teach. Some states may have requirements in 

addition to those required for a Virginia license. Final authority for issuing a teaching license rests with 

each individual state regulatory agency. 
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https://www.nasdtec.net/page/Interstate
https://www.nasdtec.net/page/Interstate
https://www.alabamaachieves.org/state-board-of-education/
https://education.alaska.gov/TeacherCertification
https://ppse.az.gov/
https://dese.ade.arkansas.gov/Offices/educator-effectiveness/educator-licensure
https://www.cde.ca.gov/
https://www.cde.state.co.us/
https://portal.ct.gov/SDE/Certification/Bureau-of-Certification
https://www.doe.k12.de.us/
https://dcps.dc.gov/
https://www.fldoe.org/teaching/certification/
https://www.gapsc.com/
https://hawaiiteacherstandardsboard.org/content/contact-us-2/
https://www.sde.idaho.gov/
https://www.isbe.net/licensure
https://www.in.gov/doe/
https://educateiowa.gov/
https://www.ksde.org/Agency/Division-of-Learning-Services/Teacher-Licensure-and-Accreditation
http://www.epsb.ky.gov/course/view.php?id=2
https://www.teachlouisiana.net/
https://www.maine.gov/doe/cert
https://www.marylandpublicschools.org/
https://www.doe.mass.edu/licensure/
https://www.michigan.gov/mde/0,4615,7-140-83834---,00.html
https://education.mn.gov/MDE/lic/
https://www.mdek12.org/
https://dese.mo.gov/educators
https://opi.mt.gov/
https://www.education.ne.gov/
https://doe.nv.gov/Educator_Licensure_Contact/
https://www.education.nh.gov/
https://www.nj.gov/education/
https://webnew.ped.state.nm.us/bureaus/licensure/
http://www.highered.nysed.gov/tcert/
https://www.dpi.state.nc.us/
https://www.nd.gov/espb/licensure
http://education.ohio.gov/
https://sde.ok.gov/
https://www.oregon.gov/tspc/pages/index.aspx
https://ira.virginia.edu/institutional-accreditation/state-licensure-confirmation/www.education.pa.gov
https://www2.ed.gov/about/contacts/state/pr.html
https://www.ride.ri.gov/TeachersAdministrators/EducatorCertification.aspx
https://ed.sc.gov/
https://doe.sd.gov/
https://www.tn.gov/sbe/
http://tea.texas.gov/
https://www.schools.utah.gov/curr/licensing
https://education.vermont.gov/educator-licensure
http://www.vide.vi/
https://www.doe.virginia.gov/index.shtml
https://www.pesb.wa.gov/
https://wvde.us/certification/certification-info/
https://dpi.wi.gov/licensing

